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V •-McGill University
MONTREAL

April 5th, 1929.
GRADUATE FACULTY

- -

■

Professor James G.Simpson, 
Medical Building,
McGill University.

Dear Professor Simpson:-
Just a note to let you know that

Dr.Hamilton A.Baxter1s case was Drought up before the

Committee at its last meeting, and the Committee 

it could not allow students to go forward to

The subjects 

not of sufficient 

I have informed Dr.Baxter of

Executive

decided that 

higher degrees from the degree of D.D.3. 

studied in the 3rd and 4th years were

scope to permit of this, 

this ruling.
Sincerely yours,

O-O-t-7

Chairman Executive Committee.


